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From:
To:
Cc: Accounts
Subject: FW: Balance Invocie for performance on September 20, 2022
Date: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 7:55:57 AM
Attachments: 1953 INV revised BAL September 20 WADA Global  WTC.doc

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Please find attached final invoice for  for the Welcome to Country at GEC.

Regards

Anti-Doping Policy
 Hotline 13 000 27232

PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT 2609 

PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER  |  sportintegrity.gov.au  |         

OFFICIAL
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 7:31 AM
To: 
Subject: Balance Invocie for performance on September 20, 2022

Good morning.

My apologies for not making contact earlier, I did not find out that one of the performers did not make your
event until I was finalising payment with the performers and finalising the BAS period payments.

I have adjusted the final payment invoice – attached.

Originally I sent you paperwork with a Deposit and Balance Invoice – however your organisation paid the
Balance invoice  on September 4, 2022 leaving the depoist invoice payable.
I have now revised this invoice and subtracted the amount for the reduction in performers onsite.   Invoice 
which Is attached and due for payment.
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If you have any questions please let me know.   Once again I apologise for not getting this to you sooner.

Regards

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain Protected,
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use
or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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 INVOICE 
Welcome to Country 

To:  Sports Integrity Australia 
Attn:  
Ph:  
E: 

DATE:  24.05.2023 

From:     
Address:

      
   

      
Payment:
BSB:         
Account:

Credit Card Payment Accepted     ABN:  (Non GST Registered) 
Event: Integrity Conference – Captains Room Allan Border Field  Sub Total  Total 

Welcome to Country by  

 Total 

$550 

$550 
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ABN  

BILL TO INVOICE #

Sport Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE 05/06/2023

Invoice Total $4,500.00

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Welcome to Country 800.00

Smoking Ceremony 1,200.00

Yukkembruk Dreaming Dances & Song Man 2,500.00

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Bank Account Details: 

Payment is due within 14 days 

Thankyou for respecting Ngunnawal Protocols. 

With Respect 

 

Ngunnawal Elder
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ABN  

BILL TO INVOICE #

Sport Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE 05/07/2023

Invoice Total $2,000.00

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Welcome to Country 4th July 2023 800.00

Smoking Ceremony 4th July 2023 1,200.00

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

Sport Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE 14/07/2023

Invoice Total $2,000.00

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Smoking Ceremony 12th July 2023 1,200.00

Welcome to Country 12th July 2023 800.00

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
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation; ; Patrick Johnson; 
Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval
Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 8:22:15 AM
Attachments: image010.png

image016.png

OFFICIAL

Morning 

Please see below approval of new payment amount for engaging  - $500

I have sent through her completed HR External Traveler Form, please let me know if anything else is
required.

Appreciate everyone’s input.

Kind regards,

 Integrity Complaints
Hotline 13 000 27232
PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT
2609 
PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER  |  sportintegrity.gov.au  |         

OFFICIAL
From:  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 7:42 AM
To: Patrick Johnson <Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

OFFICIAL

I think that amount is reasonable.

Thanks 

Kind regards,
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OFFICIAL
From:  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 5:36 PM
To:  Patrick Johnson <Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>;

Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Subject: Re: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

 
OFFICIAL

 
Hi
 
Sending this on to you as you might have some ideas on the going rate for athlete speakers?
 

 
Image

 13 000 27232
PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609  |  Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT
2609
 
sportintegrity.gov.au

 

 

 
 

OFFICIAL
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 4:44:02 PM
To:  Patrick Johnson <Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

 
OFFICIAL

 
Hello team,
 
Hoping we can re-visit a reasonable rate with some input from our advocates who have experience with
this type of work.
 
I have looked on the AIATSIS website and have been unsuccessful in seeing the rate previously mentioned
– potentially they removed it as it was no longer fit for purpose.
 
I have reviewed our old invoices as they may assist in us determining a reasonable price:

2023 Welcome to Country - $800

 
I am also aware that whilst we were considering other speakers for NRW 2024 we were considering an
amount of up to $1000.
 

 was here for approximately an hour as well as travel to and from the venue. In addition, she has
provided permission and posted herself on her social media tagging her visit today at SIA, some great
publicity for us.
 
With these factors in mind I would like to propose a new amount of $500.
 
Happy to discuss further – thanks team.
 
Kind regards,
 

 Integrity Complaints
Hotline 13 000 27232

PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick
ACT 2609 
PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER  |  sportintegrity.gov.au  |         

 
 

OFFICIAL
From:  
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Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:21 PM
To:  Patrick Johnson <Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval
 

OFFICIAL

 
Thanks for doing that research, I think the rate would be reasonable.
 

 advised that we can pay without an invoice and she will help facilitate that process.
 
With your approval @Patrick Johnson, I’d be happy to approve the payment and welcome the opportunity
to have  present at our Reconciliation lunch.
 

 
 
 

r

Hotline 13 000 27232
PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609  |  Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT
2609
 
sportintegrity.gov.au

 

 

 
 

OFFICIAL
From:  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:03 PM
To: 
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; Patrick Johnson
<Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval
 

OFFICIAL
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Hello 
 

doesn’t have an ABN or ability to issue an invoice – is there another way to do it?
 

 probably hasn’t been asked to speak about her journey so may not be aware how much something
like this should cost. I have seen on the AIATSIS site that they pay $150-$200 for elders to give Welcome
to Country, given this is a speaker for approximately 1 hour this may be an appropriate amount (sorry
can’t find the link atm).
 
Thanks,

 
 

OFFICIAL
From:  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:45 AM
To: 
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; Patrick Johnson
<Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval
 

OFFICIAL

 
Hi 
 
That’s great news!
 

 
Can you please let me know how much  is proposing to charge and whether she can issue us an
invoice.

Cheers

 

er

Hotline 13 000 27232
PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609  |  Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT
2609
 
sportintegrity.gov.au
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OFFICIAL
From:  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:24 AM
To: 
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; Patrick Johnson
<Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>; 

Subject: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

OFFICIAL

Hello 

Happy Friday.

I have reached out to some personal contacts and my friend  said she is keen and available
next Thursday.

Hoping to receive approval of RAP funding to pay for her time in sharing her journey as a First
Nations athlete.

Thank you,

Senior Integrity Complaints Officer | Integrity Complaints
Hotline 13 000 27232

PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick
ACT 2609 
PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER  |  sportintegrity.gov.au  |         
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TAX INVOICE
Sport Integrity Australia

Invoice Date
5 Aug 2024

Invoice Number

ABN

Description Quantity Unit Price GST Amount AUD

WELCOME TO COUNTRY

Email address*

Event Details
Event contact name

Mobile

Date
31/07/2024
Event name*
Law Enforcement Conference
Venue location*
NSWRL Centre of Excellence 12 14 Dawn Fraser Avenue Sydney
Olympic Park NSW 2127
Arrival time
08:30 am
Welcome time
08:50 am
Event details*
Conference

1.00 458.18 10% 458.18

Parking 1.00 27.27 10% 27.27

Subtotal 485.45

TOTAL  GST  10% 48.55

TOTAL AUD 534.00

Due Date: 19 Aug 2024
Bank Account Details:
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PAYMENT ADVICE

To:

Customer Sport Integrity Australia
Invoice Number

Amount Due 534.00
Due Date 19 Aug 2024

Amount Enclosed  

Enter the amount you are paying above

Please quote your invoice number as your statement reference.

Please email your remittance advice to
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ABN  

BILL TO INVOICE #

Sports Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE 01/11/2023

Tax Invoice Total $880.00

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

welcome to Country 30th October 2023 Advisory Council 800.00

Subtotal 800.00

GST 10.0% 80.00

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Bank Account Details: 

Payment is due within 14 days 

Thankyou for respecting Ngunnawal Protocols. 

With Respect 

 

Ngunnawal Elder
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